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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
Office of General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

July 22, 2021 MUR 7918

Sarah Jane Garraty
West Grove, PA 19390
To whom it may concern:

I disputed two unauthorized credit card charges that resulted in my name and
personal information being posted under individual contributions on the Federal
Election Commission website. Since the transactions and utilization of my name
and personal information were unauthorized by me and deemed as such by the
financial institution, as stated in the enclosed letter, I am requesting to have the two
individual transactions (enclosed) that list my name and personal information as
the contributor be removed from the Federal Election Commission website
entirely. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Sarah Jane Garraty
My signature indicates that I have sworn before a notary that the contents of my

complaint are true to the best of my knowledge. The notary represents as part of
the jurat that my swearing occurred.
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Subscribed and sworn to before me on this __ )/ g day of{ 2‘ J (42021.
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From: ogccela

To:

Subject: RE: FEC Complaint

Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 1:40:00 PM
Attachments: Garraty FEC.pdf

Dear Ms. Garraty:

This is in response to your email to the Federal Election Commission (the
“Commission”), received on May 11, 2021. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the “Act”) and Commission Regulations require that the contents of a complaint
meet certain specific requirements. Your email does not meet these requirements.
Specifically, although your correspondence was notarized and signed in the presence of a
notary public, it was not sworn to sufficiently, as required under the Act.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must swear before a notary that the
contents of your complaint are true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must
represent as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1); 11
C.F.R. § 111.4(b)(2). The preferred form is “Subscribed and sworn to before me on this
___dayof ___,2021.” Please note, it is not sufficient for the notary to acknowledge the
identity of the individual before him or her. We regret the inconvenience that these
requirements may cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the
handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory requirements are fulfilled. See
52 U.S.C. § 30109.

This matter will remain confidential for a 15 day period to allow you to correct the
defects in your complaint. Any corrections to your complaint must be submitted in writing to
the General Counsel at the FEC’s street address, or submitted by email to
EnfComplaint@fec.gov, if you are in a state in which electronic notarization is permissible.

Complaints received by mail on or after June 18, 2020, will not be processed on a daily
basis until the Commission resumes normal mail operations. Therefore, the Commission asks
that anyone filing an enforcement complaint by mail also send an electronic copy of the
complaint to EnfComplaint@fec.gov. The Commission encourages the use of electronic
signatures and notarizations where permitted by state law. Electronically submitted copies of
complaints that otherwise appear to be in order will be deemed received on the date the copy
was electronically received by staff. Complaints that are filed only by mail will be deemed
received when actually received by Office of General Counsel staff, subject to mail processing
delays.

If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the 15 day period, the respondents will
be so informed and provided a copy of the corrected complaint. If the complaint is not
corrected, the file will be closed and no additional notification will be provided to the
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Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

May 10, 2021

Sarah Jane Garraty

1 Rosewood Drive
West Grove, PA 19390-9454

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
financial institution, as stated in the enclosed letier, I am requesting to have the two
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

Blaste of Perpsyivani
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Commuanwealth of Pennsyivania - Notary Seal
LiSA A KUNTZ - Notary Public
i Chester County
i .an n Expires Jan 18, 2023
i Com n Number 1090543






& PNCBANK

Sarah J Garraty L
1 Rosewood Dr L204
West Grove PA 19390-9454

Important information about
your fraud claim.

April 09, 2021

Account number ending in: 0406

Merchant Name: Winred* Trump Make Ame X2
Amount: $700.00, 340.00

Transaction Date(s): 11/8/2020, 12/28/2020

Dear Sarah J Garraty,

Recently, you notified us of unauthorized charges made on the above referenced account, and our investigation of
your claim is complete.

To prevent additional unauthorized charges to this account, your account was given a new account number. To
the extent any of the unauthorized charges were billed to your old account number and not transferred to your
new account number, you are not responsible for payment of those charges. To the extent any unauthorized
charges were transferred to your new account number, your account has been credited in the amount of those
charges. The credit(s) will be reflected on your next periodic statement.

We're happy to have helped you resolve this issue. If you have any questions, please contact us at
1-866-756-1957. As always, thank you for banking with PNC Bank.

Sincerely,
Alaina Jacobs

Alaina Jacobs
Dispute Resolution Department

QUESTIONS? 1-866-756-1957
Hours: Monday - Friday 8 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EST.






E= An official website of the United States government
Here's how vou know

Home » Campaign finance data » Browsedata » Individual contributions
Individual contributions

Viewing 515 filtered results for: R&SeLfilters

"sarah garraty”

- Openimage

Show all

Contributor information

Name GARRATY, SARAH

City and state WEST GROVE, PA, 1939209454
Occupation REGISTERED NURSE
Employer NEMOURS

Year to date $100.00

Contribution information

Amount $100.00

Receipt date November 8, 2020
Report year 2020

Memo

Reported on Form 3X on line 11Al

Election type





Recipient information

Committee WINRED
Political party
Type PAC with Non-Contribution Account - Nonqualified

State Virginia

Results per page: 30

Showing 1to 30 of 515 entries






Z= An official website of the United States government
Here's how you know

Home » Campaign finance data » Browsedata » Individual contributions
Individual contributions

Viewing 515 filtered results for: Resetfilters

"sarah garraty"
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Show all
Contributor information

Name GARRATY, SARAH

City and state WEST GROVE, PA, 193209454
Occupation REGISTERED NURSE
Employer NEMOURS

Year to date $140.00

Contribution information

Amount $40.00

Receipt date December 28, 2020
Report year 2020

Memo

Reported on Form 3X on line 1Al

Election type





Recipient information

Committee WINRED

Political party

Type PAC with Non-Contribution Account - Nonqualified

State Virginia

Results per page: 30 i

Showing 1to 30 of 515 entries
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respondents.
Sincerely,

Jeff S. Jordan (by MBD)

Assistant General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Office of General Counsel/Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
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RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MAY 11,2021 8:00 AM

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
financial institution, as stated in the enclosed letter, [ am requesting to have the two
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
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Communwealth of Pennsyivania - Notary Seal

LiSA A KUNTZ - Notary Public
Chester County

.ammission Expires Jan 18, 2023

Commission Number 1090543
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Sarah | Garraty elez
L20G
West Grove PA 19390

Important information about
your fraud claim.

April 09, 2021

Account number ending in:

Merchant Name: Winred* Trump Make Ame X2
Amount: $700.00, $40.00

Transaction Date(s): 11/8/2020, 12/28/2020

Dear Sarah J Garraty,

Recently, you notified us of unauthorized charges made on the above referenced account, and our investigation of
your claim is complete.,

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
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EE An official website of the United States government
Here's how you know

Home » Campaign finance data » Browsedata » Individual contributions
Individual contributions

Viewing 515 filtered results for: Reset filters

"sarah garraty”

~ Openimage

Show all

Contributor information

Name GARRATY, SARAH

City and state WEST GROVE, PA, 19320
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
Here's how vou Know

Heme » Campaign finance data » Browsedata » Individual contributions

Individual contributions

Viewing 515 filtered results for: ReseLfilters

"sarah garraty"

Open image
Show all
Contributor information

Name GARRATY, SARAH

City and state WEST GROVE, PA, 19390
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






